
Invitation To Bid:  ITB#012/2020 
Establishment of Frame Agreement for Supply and Delivery of Foam Mattresses 

Inquiry Response 
 
 
Question 1: 
Can the mattress be packed in rolls of 2 or 4? As the roll packs cannot be palletized, would it be possible 
to deliver without palletized. 

 
Answer 1: 
Foam mattresses can be packed in 2 or 4 as long as they are vacuum packed and compressed and 
palletized as per sample photo on Annex A. 
 

Question 2: 
If we consider the (-/+ 10%) on the dimension, this effects the price. Do you accept the foam 
mattress size within this variance (171x72x9)? 

 
Answer 2: 
The variance on the sizes is only acceptable on the 1st inspection prior to the final delivery. The 
actual size must be the same as indicated on requirements. 
 
 Question 3: 

As an American Company we understand that there is no chance to participate. Could you please 
confirm? 
 
Answer 3: 
Please Refer to Article 1 – REQUIREMENT section of the tender ITB#012-2020. It clearly mentioned 
that the companies locally registered in Turkey are invited for bid. 
 

Question 4: 
Our company is based in Italy and it is the first time we submit a bid to UNCHR. Point 2.4.1 of the ITB 
states: “The bidder shall provide a valid copy of the company’s certificate of registration issued by the 
appropriate authority in Turkey”. We do not have a Turkish registration, is it a trade agreement 
registration to the Turkish Chamber of Commerce or to the Turkish Embassy? Would you please clarify 
acquisition process? 
 
Answer 4: 
Please refer to above answer and refer to the article 2.4.1 of ITB#012-200. Accordingly, bidders are 
required to provide a valid copy company certification of registration issued by appropriate authority 
in Turkey.   

 
Question 5: 

Regarding inspection on the product, is it ok to supply not test results on whole product but lab test 
results for each of its components? 

Answer 5: 
You may submit the related test results. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Invitation To Bid:  ITB#012/2020 
Establishment of Frame Agreement for Supply and Delivery of Foam Mattresses 

Inquiry Response 
 
Question 6: 
We read that UNHCR is exempt from all direct taxes and custom duties. Does this mean our 
company is exempt from custom duties as well when we ship items connected to your purchase 
orders? Will you send some declaration to provide to custom for exemption? 
Answer 6: 
The tender seeks quotes at INCOTERMS DAP Gaziantep – Turkey.  To this effect, potential bidders are 

expected to ensure any requirement including importation and customs processing are undertaken 

and goods delivered to UNHCR Warehouse in Gaziantep - Turkey. 

Question 7: 
Is it possible to provide 28 dns mattress rather than 22 dns mattress? 

Answer 7: 
Density must be between the range of 21-23. 
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